
From: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:38 PM 
To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu> 
Subject: Clark News for the Week ending 9/27 
 
A day early as I will be away tomorrow. Happy Friday eve! 

IMPORTANT: Clark and IRSC have school on Monday. There will be no bus transportation or traditional 

school lunch. Pizza lunch will be offered which includes 1 slice, drink, salad/veggie and fruit for $2.50. $1 

each additional slice. Must sign up by end of day tomorrow in the front office or by emailing 

sschubar@irsc.edu Free/reduced lunch will be honored.  

Gratitude and Celebration 

Thanks to the family of Gabe Cloudt for a wonderful staff breakfast this week! 

Congrats to the Clark Caring student of the week, Kenzie Armstrong, for surprising Ms. H. on her 

birthday with a coffee. What an unexpected, but kind gesture! 

Speaking of coffee, thanks to the Martinez and J. Rice families for taking good care of us with coffee 

makers! Our staff is happily caffinated!  

 

Congratulations to the Clark debate team (above) who had a strong showing in their first tournament 

of the year on Saturday. Cole Chmielewski, Sarah Michels and Adrian Arteta each took 5th place, 

Joseph Arias 4th, Elizabeth Michels, Kayla Carroll and Nick Lynch with 3rd, and Mason Johnson with 

best PO. Way to go Ms. H and Clark debate team! 

Way to go Caroline Riggs! As the MCHS Varsity Volleyball Team Captain, she had a record breaking 

performance with 46 digs in their defeat of rival SFHS last week! WOW! 

Interact’s Change for Change collection this week raised $98.20 to support House of Hope’s mission of 

empowering Martin County residents to overcome hunger and hardship! Thank you for everyone’s 

efforts in collecting this generous donation from parents, students and Clark staff members! An 

anonymous donor kicked in that last little bit to make it an even $100 donation ☺ 

Thanks to all of the blood donors from this week! Your caring hearts will help save 36 lives! We hope to 

save even more lives with more donors at our next drive in November! 

Reminders and New Info 
Attention Students: A survey was sent out to your Clark ALC email requesting your thoughts about the 

Clark yearbook. Please take a few minutes to complete the survey, because the Yearbook team would 
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love to hear your thoughts and opinions! The survey is due by this Monday, September 30, so the 

yearbook team can take your feedback into consideration as they create this year’s book. Thank you for 

your help! 

School photos and proofs are in! Stop by the front office to pick yours up. Not happy or missed picture 

day? Retakes are 7:30-12:30 on Monday, October 21. 

Trivia Night is next Friday. New start time of 6:30 pm!  

Students in Service learning with Dr. Bartow need to come pick up TWO permission forms from the 

front office. These are due back the day before the trip! The trip is October 4th. 

Clark College Fair is Thursday, October 3. See attached flyer and plan to come visit these school reps and 

learn more! 

MCSD College and Career Fair is October 15. See attached flyer. 

Wellness and Student Volunteer Fair will be held at Clark on October 8 from 9-1. Save the date as a 

separate email with details will be sent early next week.  

Bingo Night is Friday, October 18 and everyone is invited for this fundraiser. Currently we are in need of 

donations of raffle basket items, gift cards, etc. Email volunteer_coordinator@clarkalc.net if you have a 

business that will donate goods or services or just want to help in general! Event flyer is attached or 

share via Facebook here  

Out of the Darkness walk is early November. Clark has a team and a goal to raise more than the $2500 

we raised last year. Info here and stay tuned for more school specific details to join our team! 

https://afsp.donordrive.com/participant/2094470  

If you play sports, bring your schedule to the office or email sschubar@irsc.edu THANKS! 

Volunteers needed!  

Pumpkin Delivery Saturday, October 12th Time TBD 

Volunteers are needed to help unload pumpkins and set up an annual Pumpkin Patch Fundraiser at the 

Palm City Farms Produce & Market. The Palm City Farms Produce & Market is also the location of our 

production farm, "Growing Hope Farms", so you can get a tour of our hydroponic greenhouses at the 

same time! This volunteer opportunity is very physical and is best for middle school-aged volunteers and 

older. Middle school volunteers need to be accompanied by a parent or guardian. High schoolers can 

volunteer solo as long as they have a parent signature. This is a great way to earn some extra hours for 

school! If you'd like to join us or be notified of the time of delivery, please email lauren@hohmartin.org 

Serve Some Hope Tennis Tournament 

We are seeking volunteers to help make our annual Serve Some Hope Charity Tennis Tournament at 

Harbour Ridge a success! Tennis Court Assistant Volunteers: Sweep courts and re-draw lines, No 

experience required, Must be able to perform physical activity. Email sarah@hohmartin.org to sign up! 

Saturday, November 16th 

•             Morning Shift 7:30 am-11 am (2) 

•             Mid-Day Shift 11 am-2 pm (2) 
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•             Late Afternoon Shift 2 pm-6 pm (2)*  

Sunday, November 17th 

•             Morning Shift 7:30 am-11:30 am (2) 

•             Afternoon Shift 11:30 am-4 pm (2)*  

*Times may vary slightly depending on matches 

 

Handbook / Expectation Highlight of the Week 

p. 17- To purchase lunch offered daily in the Career Café through Martin County School District Food 

and Nutrition Services Department, students must show their school-issued ID each day. Only students 

with proper ID will be served any items from the cafeteria. 

Articles of Interest for Parents/Guardians 

How to Help Your Child Succeed at School 

Scientists Show How Gratitude Literally Alters The Human Heart & Molecular Structure Of The Brain 

 
Leslie Judd, LMHC, M.Ed. 
Assistant Director 
Clark Advanced Learning Center 
772-419-5758 
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